
20EW0010162 

Mr Ian Hunter MLC 

Parliament House 

ADELAIDE SA 5000 

Email: hunter.office@parliament.sa.gov.au 

Dear Mr Hunter 

Government 

of South Australia 

Office of the Minister for 

Environment and Water 

81-95 Waymouth Street 
Adelaide SA 5000 

GPO Box 1047 
Adelaide SA 5001 

Tel 08 8463 5680 
minister.speirs@sa.gov.au 

I refer to your application pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 1991 {the Act) 

received by the Office of the Minister for Environment and Water, on 7 August 2020, 

seeking access to: 

"Copies of any and all correspondence between the Minister, the Minister's Office or the 

Department of Environment and Water and the City of Marion regarding the Dog and Cat 

Management Act, council by-laws relating to cats and other by-laws." 

DETERMINATION 

Searches of documents held by the Office of the Minister for Environment and Water have 

found five {5) documents within scope of your request. 

As the Accredited FOi Officer, I have considered the documents and determined to grant you 

full access to 4 documents and partial access to 1 documents pursuant to Sch 1 els 10{1) & 17 

of the FOi Act. 

DISCLOSURE LOG 

In accordance with PC045 - Disclosure logs for Non-personal information once a 

determination has been provided, the Office is required to make information and documents 
that have been disclosed available on the Department for Environment and Water website. 
Information will be publicised online at https://www.environment.sa.gov.au/about­
us/freedom-of-informati on/foi-d isclos u re-log/min ister-d iscl osu re-log . 

FEES AND CHARGES 

There is no charge for processing this application. 

YOUR APPEAL RIGHTS 

If you are dissatisfied with this determination, you are entitled to exercise your rights to 

internal review and appeal as outlined in the attached documentation, by completing the 

attached Application for Review of Determination. 
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No Author Date Document Description Determination Clause Reason

1

Minister for 
Environment 

and Water 23/01/2020 Letter to Mr Skull regarding cat by-laws Full access

2 Adrian Skull 9/09/2019
Letter to the Minister for Environment and Water regarding the Dog and Cat 
Management Board Full access

3

Minister for 
Environment 

and Water 2/07/2020 Letter to Mayor Hanna regarding the City of Marion's cat management by-laws Partial access
Sch 1 cls 10 & 
17(c )

Subject to legal professional privlege 
Documents subject to contempt 

4 Bruce Hull 3/07/2020
Letter to the Minister for Environment and Water regarding cat management 
by-laws Full access

5
Mayor Kris 

Hanna 15/07/2020
Letter to the Minister for Environment and Water regarding State government 
commitment to model by-laws for roaming cats Full access

Copies of any and all correspondence between the Minister, the Minister’s Office or the Department of Environment and Water and the City of Marion regarding the Dog 
and Cat Management Act, council by-laws relating to cats and other by-laws.

Freedom of Information application: 8519315 
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You would recall that in 2019 I suggested that your council consider best practice cat 
management laws and the state government would work with the council to demonstrate 
excellence in this area, which we hoped other councils would follow. Your council had a great 
opportunity to demonstrate leadership here, I fail to understand why you took the approach 
that you did.  

I am saddened that our environment and our community is worse off because of your council’s 
unusual approach to this matter. I have no doubt other councils will seek to work with the 
state government to develop best practice approaches to cat management and I look forward 
to continuing reform of this area with councils who demonstrate both proactive desire to be 
involved and who are interested in founding by-laws on legally robust principles.  

Yours sincerely 

DAVID SPEIRS MP  
Minister for Environment and Water 

Date: 

cc: Elected members, City of Marion 
Mr David Parkin, Chair, Dog and Cat Management Board 

Encl:   Clause 10 - Legal Professional Privilege, Clause 17 (c) - Documents subject to Contempt
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Clause 17 (c) - Documents subject to Contempt
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Clause 17 (c) - Documents subject to Contempt
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Clause 17 (c) - Documents subject to Contempt







From: Bruce Hull
To: DEW:Minister Speirs
Cc: Electronic Mail; Ian Crossland; Tim Gard; Jason Veliskou; Kendra Clancy; Matthew Shilling; Maggie Duncan;

Nathan Prior; Raelene Telfer; Luke Hutchinson; Joseph Masika; Sasha Mason; wedgwood4672@gmail.com
Subject: Re: 20EW0009785: Letter from the Minister for Environment and Water [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Friday, 3 July, 2020 12:00:15 AM

Dear David,

Thank you for this correspondence.

The irony is that even when you were a member of the Marion Council, Council provided
cat traps to residents on request. Captured cats were taken to the RSPCA at Lonsdale
where they were retuned to their owner if microchipped, rehoused or euthanised.

This is still the case and up until quite recently the Marion Council paid for the disposal of
such cats captured by residents within the Marion Council area.

Of note, is a fact that cats taken to the RSPCA pound far outnumber dogs significantly.

The reality is that having a bylaw or not, the above said practices continues in Marion and
presumably other Councils in SA.

So let’s be realistic about this serious environmental and urban issue that the vast majority
of Marion residents have cast reasonable judgement on.

Given the prominence that this topic has had in the media and the number of Councils
working towards a similar bylaw, perhaps we should return to the proposition by the
Marion Council to have a statewide or metropolitan wide approach to deal with this
problem consistently and efficiently?

Yours sincerely 

Bruce

Sent from my iPhone

On 2 Jul 2020, at 5:41 pm, DEW:Minister Speirs
<Minister.Speirs@sa.gov.au> wrote:

For Official Use Only

Dear Mayor Hanna

Please find attached a letter from the Minister for Environment and Water, David
Speirs MP.
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Kind Regards

Office of the Minister for Environment and Water

P (08) 8463 5680
Level 10, 81-95 Waymouth Street, Adelaide  SA  5000
GPO Box 1047, Adelaide  SA  5001
environment.sa.gov.au
The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or legally privileged. Use or disclosure of the information to anyone other than
the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error please advise by return email.

<20EW0009785_letter.pdf>

Bruce Hull
Warracowie Ward Councillor | City of Marion

P 08 7420 6484 | M +61 401 765 821
E Bruce.Hull@marion.sa.gov.au | W www.marion.sa.gov.au

139 Diagonal Road Warradale SA 5046

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------ 

The contents of this email are intended only for the named recipient and may be
confidential. If you have received this communication in error, please contact us then
delete the email and any attachments. You must not copy, distribute or disclose this
message or any part of it to anyone. 

No representation is made that the disk or email is free of viruses or other defects. Virus
scanning is recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient. 

The City of Marion is committed to providing our customers with excellent service. If we
can assist you in any way please either telephone (08) 8375 6600 or visit our web site
www.marion.sa.gov.au. 

THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT
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